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March 25, 2020

Mr. David Price, P.E.
P.O. Box 26523

Austin TX 78755

Re: SP-2020-0025C OSSF Waiver Request

The Lodge at Fossil Ridge

3306 Ferguson Lane, Austin

OSSF Waiver Request Per Title 25, LDC, Chapter 25-12, Article6, 304.2

Dear Mr. Price:

The Austin Water has completed the review of your request regarding a waiver from the city code 25-12, Article6 section
304.2 requiring to connect to existing wastewater lines within 100 ft. After the review of the proposed plan, the request to
install an OSSF has been approved if a septic system will be installed that meets all technical criteria.

This decision is made based on the cost of the project, the feasibility of the construction and the particular environmental
concern.

Please note that this site is outside City of Austin OSSF jurisdiction and should contact Travis County for the OSSF
permitting. Feel free to let us know if you have any further questions.

Best,

Yanjun(Julia) Chu, P.E., 0S31817

Utility Development Services

City of Austin | Austin Water

512-972-0119 | Yanjun.Chu@austintexas.gov.
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